ACEA PROPOSAL 4/15/22

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between the Alachua County Public Schools and the ACEA

Collective Bargaining

For the 2022-2023 school Year Ne

gotiations, both parties agree to waive the indicated portion
of the Collective Bargaining Agree

ment Between The School Board of Alachua County and The
Alachua County Education Association.

In an effort to expedite the ability of the certified bargaining teams to settle on a salary
Increase prior to the 2022-2023 School Year, the f

ollowing right on language reopeners will be
waived until negotiations for 2023-2024. That will begin early in October of 2022. Only the
stricken language below is waived:

ARTICLE |. TERM OF THE AGREEMENT

Section 2. Successor Contract/Reopeners

“Both parties agree to reopen negotiations at least 60 calendar days prior to July 31,

2022, July 31, 2023 and luly 31, 2024, or at any other acceptable time, on any mutually agreed
upon time, on any mutually agreed upon items, i -

- , teacher salary schedule, supplement
salary schedule, and fringe benefits.”

This Memorandum of Understanding dated this q day of M Q.,\)\
solely in place for the 2022-2023 School Year,

Carmen Ward

Jennifer Wise

Chief Negotiator, ACEA Chief Negotiator, ACPS



